



**Horace Allen School Council Meeting  
Tuesday, November 16, 2021 - 6:15PM**

**CHAIR: Mallory Banting 403-563-7135**

**VICE CHAIR: Tina Smith**

**Recording Secretary: Jen Aris**

**Treasurer: Kathryn Graham**



**Horace Allen School Council Mission:**

***'To foster the well-being and effectiveness of our school  
community and to enhance student learning'***

**TRI-SCHOOL COUNCIL MINUTES**

1. Trustee Report - Clara Yagos/Greg Long
  - a. Community as a Classroom, School as a Base Camp -trustees from region to represent
  - b. Enrollment is greater than projected and increasing (at home and in person)
2. ISS Student Leadership Council - Ella Peebles - Vice President
  - a. Financial planning - Subway hot lunch fundraiser
  - b. Cultural Day
3. Admin Reports
  - a. HAS - Halloween success; occupational health and safety visit (protocols are being used appropriately); Remembrance Day; Learning Disruption Plan for grades 2 and 3 to identify learning gaps in literacy and numeracy (implementation of a plan in the new year); report cards going home on Nov. 26; Christmas Concert will be virtual
  - b. ISS - virtual Remembrance Day service; Legion Remembrance Day essay/poster contest; PS1 teacher from U of L; professional growth and learning last week, the science of reading, continuum of support for students
  - c. CCHS - hosted Green and Gold tournament; Report cards working through issues/bugs; student council- regional student council activities; Livingstone Leaders hoodies; professional development learning days were great; outdoor plant identification and wildlife campout; Shakespeare study; place based learning
4. John Taylor - Conscious Based Learning Cohort Update
5. School Break out Sessions

**HASC MINUTES**

**IN ATTENDANCE:**

Mallory Banting, Chair  
Tina Smith, Vice Chair  
Kathryn Graham, Treasurer  
Jen Aris, Secretary

Elaine Gardner, Principal  
Myrna Dembicki, Assistant Principal  
Stacey Bole

1. CALL TO ORDER @ 7:05
  - a. Call for additions/amendments to agenda- none
  - b. Approval of Agenda
    - i. Motion to approve agenda by Tina, carried
2. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MEETING MINUTES
  - a. Date of previous meeting: October 19, 2021 and May 18, 2021
    - i. Motion to approve minutes by Stacey, second by Tina, carried
3. CORRESPONDENCE (Mallory Banting) - none
4. FINANCIAL REPORT (Kathryn Graham)
  - a. Farm to school fundraiser made \$3295
5. SCHOOL REPORT (Elaine Garner)
  - a. 3 Student teachers from U of L
  - b. See Tri-school notes
6. TRUSTEE REPORT - see Tri-school notes
7. COMMITTEE REPORTS
  - a. Parent Worker Bee Committee - N/A
  - b. Hot Lunch Committee - Nov 24 free hot lunch, volunteer needed to pick up meals-Stacey volunteered
  - c. After-School Events - N/A
  - d. In-School Events - N/A
  - e. School Grounds/Outdoor Classroom
    - i. New donation but probably no changes will be made until spring
  - f. Fundraising -
    - i. Mabels Labels - brochures going home
    - ii. Vegetable- Veggie Guy - maybe near spring/Easter; tomatoes, cukes, peppers, lettuce bundles?; Tina and Jenn to explore cost of bags and if Lions can assist
  - g. Recycling - no updates
8. BUSINESS
  - a. Taxi financial request of up to \$400 for the school year - Myrna
    - i. Motion to approve grant up to \$400 by Kathryn, second by Stacey and Tina, carried
9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
  - a. none
10. NEXT MEETING DATE - Jan. 18, 2021 @ 6:15pm, & ADJOURNMENT (*Goal 8:00pm*)
  - a. Motion to adjourn by Tina @ 7:30